


AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY
Level 35, Nauru House
80 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
GPO Box 1994S, Melbourne, VIC 3001

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Fax: (03) 9654 6672

Mr Chris Atkins

Executive Director

The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania
Construction House

83 - 89 Bnisbane Street

HOBART, 7000

Dear Mr Atkins,

Re: Arrangement for the conduct of an election in accordance with section 214 of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996
E2002/124

I enclose a copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter.
Any queries concerning the conduct of the subject election should be directed in the first instance to
the Australian Electoral Commission, Tasmania on (03) 6235 0522.

Yours sincerely,

\‘U

Gisella D'Costa
Statutory Services Branch

29 July 2002



DCOSTA, Gisella

From: DCOSTA, Gisella

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2002 4:49 PM

To: ‘peter.weldon@aec.gov.au’

Subject: E2002/124 - The Master Builders' Association of Tasmania Rule Book
(29/4/2002)

Importance: High

I confirm my facsimile of today and attach an electronic version of the current rules of The *
Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania. The rule book was last altered on 29 April 2002.

MBAT -
FED - (29 April .

If there are any discrepancies with the rule book please contact me by email at
gisella.dcosta@air.gov.au or by telephone on (03) 8661 7988.




DCOSTA, Gisella

From: postmaster@éir.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2002 4:47 PM
To: Gisella. DCOSTA@air.gov.au

| Subject: Message relayed (peter.weldon@aec.gov.au)

]

ATT08263.TXT E2002/124 -
e Master Builde:
Your message has been relayed to the following recipient(s):

peter.weldon@aec.gov.au
Message relayed

The message was successfully delivered to 1 recipient(s) at domain aec.gov.au.




UST)

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION

FACSIMILE

T0 [STATE DIRECTOR, INDUSTRIAL ELECTIONS ]
Organisation | AEC TASMANIA - i
Fax No. | (03) 6234 9538 | PhoneNo. |(03)62350522 -~ |
FROM [ Gisella D'Costa M|
Location [Statutory Services Branch, Australian Industrial Registry ]
Fax No. [(03) 9654 6672 | Phone No. [(03)86617988 ]
No of Pages (including coven [2____ | Date [29 July 2002 R
Please notify sender if not all pages were received. Time | ]

Any information about individuals contained in this fax is CONFIDENTIAL and may NOT be_ used or
disclosed further. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please contact the sender IMMEDIATELY.

MESSAGE:

Re: The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania
E2002/124

Please find attached a copy of the decision in the above matter.

A copy of the current set of rules of The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania will be
forwarded by electronic transmission as soon as possible.



PR920656

Workplace Relations Act 1996

s.214 arrangement for the conduct of an election

The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania
(E2002/124)

T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 29 JULY 2002
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

DECISION

On 25 and 29 July 2002 the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial
Registry prescribed information in relation to an election for the following office:

State Councillor (1)  (elected from the combined Trade
Contractor, Service Provider or
Trade Supplier Membership Grades)

I am satisfied that an election for the abovementioned office is required to be held
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 214(2) of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.




%ok TX STATUS REPORT ok AS OF 29 JUL ’@2 17:@2 PAGE.O1

RIAB

DATE TIME TO/FROM MODE  MIN/SEC PGS CMDE STATUS
31 97,29 17:01 @362349538 EC--S 22°48" 222 176 oK

AT
AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION

FACSIMILE

TO [ STATE DIRECTOR, INDUSTRIAL ELECTIONS ]
Organisation | AEC TASMANIA ]
Fax No. | (03) 6234 9538 ] Phone No. | (03) 6235 0522 ]
FROM [ Gisella D'Costa }
Location | Statutory Services Branch, Australian Industrial Registry )
Fax No. [(03) 9654 6672 ] Phone No. [ (03) 8661 7988 )
No of Pages (including coven Date [29 July 2002 ]
Please notify sender if not all pages were received. Time | ’|
IAny ini‘om\atiorl\= about individuals contained in this fax is CONFIDENTIAL and may NOT be used or
disclosed further. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please contact the senderthMEDIATELY. Y

MESSAGE:

Re: The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania
E2002/124

Please find attached a copy of the decision in the above matter.

A copy of the current set of rules of The Master Builders' Association of Tasmania will be
forwarded by electronic transmission as soon as possible.



AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION

FACSIMILE

TO [ STATE DIRECTOR, INDUSTRIAL ELECTIONS 1
Organisation [AEC TASMANIA N
Fax No. [ (03) 6234 9538 ] Phone No. [ (03) 6235 0522 .
FROM [Gisella D'Costa ]
Location | Statutory Services Branch, Australian Industrial Registry ]
Fax No. [(03) 9654 6672 ] Phone No. [(03) 86617988 |
No of Pages (including coven [3 | Date [29 July 2002 1
Please notify sender if not all pages were received. Time | |

Any information about individuals contained in this fax is CONFIDENTIAL and may NOT be used or
disclosed further. Iif you are NOT the intended recipient, please contact the sender IMMEDIATELY.

MESSAGE:

s.214 notification re: The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania Inc.
E2002/124

Please find attached a copy of the amended notification dated 29 July 2002 in the above matter.



MASTER BUILDERS' ASSOCIATION

OF TASMANIA INC.
SENDING OFFICE:
HOBART: E LAUNCESTON:D DEVONPORT:
DATE: =2aln{v2 . PAGES: (including cover) 3

Please contact the sending office If you don’t recalve all pages.

SUBJECT: (W x &= g RSV} Nom e -

From: Cavrans, KMhaangg

To: CA WA A fP.eeknEL
HOBART OFFICE LAUNCESTON OFFICE DEVONPORT OFICE
PHONE 62343810 PHONE 63319440 PHONE 64244144.
FAX 62343880 FAX 63341957 FAX 84248350
Construction House 13a Brisbene Street 41 Stesle Street
83-80 Brisbane Street *  LAUNCESTON 7250 DEVONPORT 7310
HOBART 7000

#MAB mhat@mhatar nen s

d 1120899179 "ON/2E-2) "16/98:21 2002 BZ T (NOW)

NOY4



PRESCRIBED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF ELECTION
SUB-SECTION 214(1) OF THE ACT

| am an officer of the Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania Inc. and am
authorised fo sign this statement, which is lodged in accordance with sub-

section 214(1) of the Act.
1. The offices in respect of which the elections are required are:
State Councillor (1)

2. The reason for which the elections are required:

The term of office for the incumbent has expired and the recent
call for nominations was short one nomination.

a. The electorate/s for the election/s are:

Tasmania from the Trade Contractor, Service Provider or Trade
Supplier Members.

4. ‘The dates and times that nominations open and close are:
Open on 29" July 2002 and close on 12" August 2002.
5. The voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is:

The direct voting system.

(Signed)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
29% July 2002

d 0220899159 'ON/SS:¥L L8/¥E %1 2002 62 AM (NOW)

LB



wok TX STATUS REPORT ok AS OF 29 JUL ’'@2 1S5:54 PAGE.B1

RIAB

DATE TIME TO/FROM MODE  MIN/SEC PGS CMD# STATUS
30 @7/729 15:53 8362349538 EC—S ©2'57?” 283 174 0K

ATBTRA

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION

FACSIMILE

TO [ STATE DIRECTOR, INDUSTRIAL ELECTIONS )
Organisation [ AEC TASMANIA 1
Fax No. [(03) 6234 9538 ] PhoneNo. [(03]62350522 ]
FROM | Gisella D'Costa ]
Location [ Statutory Services Branch. Australian Industrial Registry ]
Fax No. [(03) 9654 6672 ] Phone No. [ (03) 8661 79868 ]
No of Pages (includingcoven [3__ ] Date | 29 July 2002 1
Please notify sender if not all pages were received. Time | |

Any information about individuals contained in this fax is CONFIDENTIAL and may NOT be used or
disclosed further. i you are NOT the intended recipient, please contact the sender IMMEDIATELY.

MESSAGE:

s.214 notification re: The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania Inc.
E2002/124

Please find attached a copy of the amended notification dated 29 July 2002 in the above matter.



AUST!

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION

FACSIMILE

TO | STATE DIRECTOR, INDUSTRIAL ELECTIONS _ |
Organisation [ AEC TASMANIA |
Fax No. [ (03) 6234 9538 | Phone No. | (03) 6235 0522 I
FROM [Gisella D'Costa ]
Location [ Statutory Services Branch, Australian Industrial Registry ]
Fax No. | (03) 9654 6672 ] Phone No. | (03) 8661 7988 ]
No of Pages (including coven) E Date | 26 July 2002 ]
Please notify sender if not all pages were received. Time | B '.‘I

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

Prescribed information is attached.






PRESCRIBED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF ELECTION

SUB-SECTION 214(1) OF THE ACT

I am an officer of the Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania Inc. and am
authorised to sign this statement, which is lodged in accordance with sub-
section 214(1) of the Act.

1

The offices in respect of which the elections are required are:

State Councillor (1)

2. The reason for which the elections are required:
The term of office for the incumbent has expired and the recent
call for nominations was short one nomination.
3 The electorate/s for the election/s are:
Tasmania from the General Contractor/Commercial and Housing
Contractor Members.
4, The dates and times that nominations open and close are:
Open on 29" July 2002 and close on 12'" August 2002.
5. The voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is:
The direct voting system.
(Signed)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

24" July 2002



*ok TX STATUS REPORT ok AS OF 26 JUL '@2 11:24 PAGE.G1

RIAB
DATE TIME TO/FROM MODE MIN/SEC PGS CMD#t STATUS
24 B7/26 11:22 8362349538 EC--S ©91'19" a3 162 oK
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION

FACSIMILE

TO [ STATE DIRECTOR, INDUSTRIAL ELECTIONS ]
Organisation [AEC TASMANIA 1
Fax No. [ (03) 6234 9538 ] Phone No. | (03) 6235 0522 ]
FROM [ Gisella D'Costa !
Location | Statutory Services Branch, Australian Industrial Registry |
Fax No. [ (03) 9654 6672 ] Phone No. [ (03) 8661 7988 ]
No of Pages (including coven [E Date | 26 July 2002 )
Please notify sender if not all pages were received. Time | !

Any information about individuals contained in this fax is CONFIDENTIAL and may NOT be used or
disclosed further. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please contact the sender IMMEDIATELY.

u

MESSAGE:

$.214 notification re; The Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania Inc.
E2002/124

Prescribed information is attached



PRESCRIBED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF ELE
SUB-SECTION 214{1) OF THE ACT

/{\ Miina 1
1 am an officer of the Master Builders’ Association of Tasmania Inc. and N_ 4>

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

4 The dates and times that nominations open and close are:
Open on 29" July 2002 and close on 12™ August 2002.
5. The voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is:

The direct voting system.

(Signed)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
29" July 2002

d 0220899199 "ON/CE:y "L§/¥6:% 2002 62 NI (NOK)

NOY 4






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

1.

The offices in respect of which the elections are required are:
State Councillor (1)
The reason for which the elections are required:

The term of office for the incumbent has expired and the recent
call for nominations was short one nomination.

The electorate/s for the election/s are:

Tasmania from the Trade Contractor, Service Provider or Trade
Supplier Members.

The dates and times that nominations open and close are:
Open on 29" July 2002 and close on 12" August 2002.
The voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is:

The direct voting system.

(Signed)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

29" July 2002



MBA THE MASTER BUILDERS' ASSOCIATION OF TASMANIA INC. 2
~

ABN 70 540 112 530

£200%]| 2y il

Facsirnile (03) 6234 3860

24™ July 2002

Telephone (03) 6331 9440
Facsimile (03) 6334 1957

Email launceston@mbatas.org.au
DEVONPORT

41 Steele Street
DEVONPORT TAS 7310

Mr S French PO Box 83 Asnm

. . .
The Deputy Indugtnal Rgglstrar T°“’°'“’°“('°3) 26 4144
Australian Industrial Registrar Facsimie 03) 6424 8350
GPO Box 1232M fmad devonport@mbatas.org. s

HOBART TAS 7001

Dear Sir,

2002/2003 ASSOCIATION ELECTIONS

Please find enclosed prescribed information in accordance with Sub-Section
214(1) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, relating to the above elections.

Your assistance with this matter would be appreciated.

Yours faithfully,

C ATKINS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

enc

"Building Tasmania Since 1891"



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

3. The electorate/s for the election/s are:

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



